

House _____ Amendment NO. _____

Offered By

1 AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 324, Page 1, Section 167.161, Line 9, by
2 removing the phrase "who is a student with a disability" and insert in lieu thereof the following:

3 "~~who is a student with a disability~~"; and

4
5 Further amend said substitute, page, section, and line, by inserting immediately after the word
6 "rights." the following:

7 "Removal of any pupil to an alternative school or virtual school, expulsion of a pupil, or
8 suspension of a pupil for more than ten days is subject to the procedure outlined in subsection 2 of
9 section 167.171."; and

10
11 Further amend said substitute, page, and section, Line 13, by deleting the word "may" and inserting
12 in lieu thereof the following:

13 "~~may~~ shall"; and

14
15 Further amend said substitute, page, and section, Line 15, by inserting immediately after the word
16 "his" the words "or her"; and

17
18 Further amend said substitute and section, Page 2, Line 20, by deleting the word "charged," and
19 inserting in lieu thereof the word "~~charged,~~"; and

20
21 Further amend said substitute, page, and section, Line 22, by deleting the word "may" and inserting
22 in lieu thereof the following:

23 "~~may~~ shall"; and

24
25 Further amend said substitute, page, and section, Lines 24-25, by deleting all of said lines and
26 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

27 "3. The school board shall ~~[make a good-faith effort to have]~~ provide the parents or others
28 having custodial care ~~[present]~~ notice and an opportunity to appear at least five business days before
29 any such hearing. The notice shall include:

30 (1) The name and residential address of the pupil. If the pupil does not have a residential
31 address, his or her available contact information shall be included;

32 (2) The name of the school the pupil is attending;

33 (3) A description of the facts surrounding the event or events that occurred to initiate the
34 expulsion; and

35 (4) A proposed resolution to the expulsion to the extent known or available to the school
36 board at the time the notice of the hearing is given.

Action Taken _____ Date _____

1
2 Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the"; and
3
4 Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references
5 accordingly.